

STATE OF MINNESOTA



TIM WALZ
GOVERNOR

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Dan Loritz

8810 42nd Street North
Lake Elmo, MN 55042
County of Washington
Congressional District 4

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed and commissioned you to have and to hold the office of:

Member

PERPICH CENTER FOR THE ARTS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Effective: April 2, 2020

Term Expires: January 1, 2024

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Minnesota to be affixed at the State Capitol in the City of Saint Paul, March 28, 2020.



Governor

Secretary of State

Reappointment

Filed March 28, 2020
Office of the Minnesota
Secretary of State,
Steve Simon

Application for the position Member

Part I: Position Sought

Agency Name: Board Of The Perpich Center For Arts Education

Position: Member

Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Dan Loritz

Phone: (612) 791-1919

County: Washington

Mn House District: 39B

US House District: 4

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: False

Part III: Appending Documentation

Cover Letter and Resume

Type	File Type
Cover Letter	application/octet-stream
Resume	application/octet-stream

Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type	File Name
No additional documents found.	

Part V: Signature

Signature: Daniel Loritz

Date: 2/5/2020 7:37:54 PM

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

To: Whom it May Concern

Re: Letter of Interest in appointment to the Board of the Perpich Center for Arts Education (PCAE)

I have just completed a 1 - year term on the Perpich Center Board. I am seeking reappointment to the Board. I am very impressed by the work of the Board and would be honored to be appointed for another term.

My background with the Center covers more than 30 years. I was the Director of Government Relations for the Minnesota Department of Education in 1985 when the authorizing legislation was passed.

Over the next 4 years I was deeply involved, as Governor Perpich's Director of Government Relations and his Deputy Chief of Staff, in the final legislation creating the Perpich Center/

Finally, Governor Perpich asked me to serve as the acting director of the School and Resource Center during Center's first year. This included the launching of the Resource Center and the selection of the first Board of Directors.

Dan Loritz

8810 42nd St N Lake Elmo, MN 55042

612-791-1919

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

Daniel Loritz

8810 42nd St. N., Lake Elmo, MN 55042 Cell: (612) 791-1919 dloritz@hamline.edu

EDUCATION

Hamline University

Bachelor of Arts, Psychology 1965 – 1969

University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire

Master of Science in Teaching (MST) 1972 – 1974

RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Emeritus Vice President - University Relations

Hamline University

December 2012 – Present

For three years following my retirement, in 2009, as the vice president of university relations, I provided leadership for the "Legacy and Leadership Gifts" effort for the Carol Young Anderson and Dennis L. Anderson Center and the Kenneth H. Dahlberg Memorial to Service.

The Anderson Center was dedicated on October 5, 2012 and the Dahlberg Memorial to Service was dedicated on October 30, 2012.

On December 6, 2012, I was recognized as emeritus vice president (the first in the university's history) by the President and Board of Trustees for "extraordinary loyalty and service".

I continue to be involved with the university's community relations and governmental relations efforts.

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

Associate Professor - Policy Design

Hamline University

September 1995 – Present

Designed the School of Education's public policy course - Education Policy: Design and Action. This course is required in the Master of Arts in Education (MAEd) and Master of Arts in Teaching (MAT) degree programs.

I also serve as a resource on public policy design at both the masters and doctoral levels and teach the required policy course, at the masters level, on an occasional basis.

Vice President - University Relations

Hamline University

July 1991 – June 2009

Provided leadership for, and managed, the university's strategic positioning campaign – the 150th Anniversary Celebration (1994-2004) including its \$150,000,000 New American University Campaign (final total \$156,632,124). Both were celebrated in October 2004.

Provided leadership for, and managed, the university relations (alumni relations, donor relations, government relations, community relations, media relations and church relations), marketing, internal and external communications, strategic/crisis communications, and the development functions of the university.

Note: In addition to service as the vice president of university relations, I provided leadership, and managed, during specific periods, the university's human resources. ITS functions, convened the president's staff, and served as the university's interim CFO. During my tenure as the interim CFO, the university's current profit and loss statement was created to ensure the university financial condition was structured to support its mission and vision.

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

RELEVANT HONORS AND AWARDS

Emeritus Vice President - University Relations (Given by the President and Board of Trustees)

Hamline University, December 2012

In grateful appreciation of extraordinary loyalty and service he is given the honored status of Vice President Emeritus.

Extraordinary Service Award (Given by the President and Board of Trustees)

Hamline University, August 1994

In appreciation of extraordinary service the President and Board of Trustees of Hamline University hereby express their gratitude for his wisdom, leadership, and support.

OTHER RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Fellow and President

Center for Policy Design

Saint Paul, MN

September 2003 – Present

Founded in 1982, the Center for Policy Studies now the Center for Policy Design, is a Minnesota based non-profit, 501(c)(3) designated, policy design organization focusing on the healthcare, K-12 education and postsecondary education.

I have been a Senior Fellow since 2003 and President (pro bono) since 2010.

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

Member and Chair

Civic Caucus

Minneapolis, MN

March 2009 – Present

The Civic Caucus, founded in 1950, is a Minnesota based non-partisan, non-profit, 501(c)(3) designated civic engagement and policy design organization.

President of the Senate

I have been a member since 2009 and Chair from 2012 – 2016..

The Caucus is focused on the need for citizens to work together to learn, analyze, and recommend solutions to critical public policy issues.

Coordinator - Education Policy Fellowship Program (EPFP)

Saint Paul, MN and Washington D.C.

September 1995 – Present

The Education Policy Fellowship Program is a joint venture of the Minnesota based Center for Policy Design and the Washington D.C. based Institute for Educational Leadership. Both organizations are non-partisan, non-profit, 501(c)(3) designated policy design and policy leadership organizations. I was a Fellow in 1979-80. I have been a co-coordinator (pro bono) since 1995.

Deputy Chief of Staff for Governor Rudy Perpich

June 1988 – December 1990 (2 years 7 months) State of Minnesota

Director, Government Relations for Governor Rudy Perpich

July 1987 – June 1988 (1 year) State of Minnesota

Assistant Commissioner, State Policy Coordination

July 1986 – June 1987 (1 year), State of Minnesota

Director, Government Relations

January 1985 – June 1986 (1 year 6 months) Minnesota Department of Education

Assistant Commissioner of Education

April 1984 – December 1984 (9 months) Minnesota Department of Education

Senior Policy Analyst - Office of Planning and Policy Research

August 1978 – March 1984 (5 years 8 months) Minnesota Department of Education

Director - Education Planning Services

July 1976 – July 1978 (2 years 1 month), Southwest and West Central Educational Cooperative Service Unit, Marshall, MN

Teacher and Executive Director - District Instructional Council

July 1975 – June 1976 (1 year), Mounds View Public Schools, Saint Paul, MN

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

Teacher Center Director for Hamline University and Mounds View Public Schools

July 1974 – June 1975 (1 year) Saint Paul, MN

Director - Instructional Programs, Southwest and West Central Educational Service Area

July 1973 – June 1974 (1 year) Marshall, MN

Education Specialist - Teacher Professional Roles and Individualized Learning

July 1972 – June 1973 (1 year) Minnesota Department of Education

Teacher and Unit Leader, Mounds View Public Schools

August 1970 – July 1972 (2 years) Saint Paul, MN

OTHER RELEVANT HONORS AND AWARDS

Bush Public School Executive Fellow

Bush Foundation of Minnesota, September 1977

Education Policy Fellow

Institute for Educational Leadership, George Washington University, September 1978

Reflective Leadership Fellow

Humphrey School of Public Affairs, University of Minnesota, September 1982

RELEVANT VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Member of Board of Directors, Minnesota Center for Fiscal Excellence Foundation

July 2002 – Present (12 years 5 months)

Member of Board of Directors, James J. Hill Reference Library

January 2004 – December 2012 (9 years)

Member of Board of Directors, Civic Caucus

March 2009 – Present (5 years 9 months)

Member of Board of Directors, Center for Policy Design

July 2010 – Present (4 years 5 months)

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

NCO - Headquarters, 133rd Tactical Airlift Wing, Minnesota Air National Guard (MAC) – US Air Force Reserve

May 1980 – April 1984 (4 years)

NCO, Base Administration, 934th Tactical Airlift Group (USAFR) – US Air Force Reserve

January 1967 – December 1972 (6 years)

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate